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Additional Questions and Answers for Coal Boiler Replacement and Plant Improvements

1. | see that the maximum projects is 5, is there a minimum? See page 3 of the Instructions to
offerors attached to this amendment.

2. If we are submitting CPARS - is this all that is required to meet the requirements for this
factor — please clarify. See page 3 of the Instructions to offerors attached to this amendment.

3. Page 14 of 52, last paragraph reads “Offerors are cautioned to submit enough information in
the form specified in the specification — the only form | see is the PPQ form, if we are submitting
a CPARS is this required. Please advise. See page 3 of the Instructions to offerors attached to
this amendment.

4. Will the VA require a letter of commitment from the Prime contractor for the sub they are
going to use? Yes, see page 3 of the instructions to offerors attached to this amendment.

5. Do the Propane Pumps need to be a duplex system?
Answer - In 23 10 00 section 2.4.A. It says that “Duplex pumps shall be provided”.

6. Do the LPG Vaporizers need to be a duplex system?
Answer - In 23 10 00 section 2.2 the LPG Vaporizer shall be duplex per detail 2 on sheet
MP501.

See attached document: Instructions to Offerors - Coal Boilers Sheridan.
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